Ruth Nettles OR!G l NAL
To: " Paulalsler ~ 03 Oﬁt 24 __7?(

Subject: RE: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

Okay, thanks, Paula. We'll open a docket today.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2003 3:39 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

Hi Ruth. We received the company's payment for the past due amount in full on 5/7
(Document No. 04118-03). Please put with the original request for cancellation (#03259-
03) and open a docket to cancel with an effective date of 4/8/03. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 11:24 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

Okay, I'll fax you a copy cf what was received. In the meantime, I'll place in undocketed.
Thanks, Paula.

-----Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 11:23 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

No, a docket should not be opened yet. They owe previous P&I and will owe 2003. Send to
me and I'll contact them.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 11:00 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

Paula, I have payment for 2002 RAFs from company and postmarked 4/3/03; they have attached
a letter requesting cancellation. Please advise if we can open cancellation docket.
Thanks.
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